samlrans
]

SamTrans Board of Directors
Meeting February 4, 2026

Correspondence as of January 16, 2026

# Subject

1. East Palo Alto SamTrans roundabout accident



From: Cassandra Arteaga

To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: East Palo Alto SamTrans roundabout accident
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 5:09:05 PM

You don't often get email from srta.tzinalli@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

I write this email to inform you that on January 13th 2026, at 4:46 one of your busses could
not complete a roundabout in the city of East Palo Alto. The roundabout is very large which
was impossible for your bus to pass through which caused them to get stuck and run over the
unfinished part of the roundabout which was very dangerous for the driver and passengers. I
also want to mention that your driver did his best to go around but again the circumference
was too large to let him pass. [ have a photo showing how dangerous this roundabout is for
your busses and I hope all goes well for you.


mailto:srta.tzinal1i@gmail.com
mailto:Board@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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